
 IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : CRIMINAL NO. 09-                                    

v. :  DATE FILED: April 16, 2009                     

REGINALD JOHNSON  :  VIOLATION:  
18 U.S.C. § 1709 (theft of mail by postal

: employee - 1 count)
      

INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:

At all times material to this indictment: 

1. Defendant REGINALD JOHNSON was a United States Postal Service

employee at the Philadelphia Processing and Distribution Center in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

2.  Defendant REGINALD JOHNSON served as a mail processing clerk. 

Among his duties was unloading incoming mail from tractor trailers docked at the Distribution

Center's loading area.

3.  From April 2008 to August 2008, defendant REGINALD JOHNSON stole

a total of 2,200 video game DVDs contained in envelopes addressed to Philadelphia-area

residents.  These envelopes were entrusted to Johnson and came into his possession intended to

be conveyed by mail.

4.  On or about September 5, 2008, at Philadelphia, in the Eastern District of

Pennsylvania, defendant

REGINALD JOHNSON

stole from the mail 50 DVDs contained in envelopes addressed to Philadelphia-area residents,



2

which were entrusted to him and came into his possession intended to be conveyed by mail.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1709.

A TRUE BILL:

____________________________
GRAND JURY FOREPERSON

             
___________________________
LAURIE MAGID
United States Attorney


